ISU Purchasing Department [PURCH]

From: ISU Purchasing Department [PURCH)] <!purchasing@mail.iastate.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 11:23 AM

Subject: Significant change to the requisitioning process

Attachments: AttestStatements.PDF

To: requisitioning system verifiers

To meet various federal, state and university requirements, the university needs to document and collect affirmation of
specific statements that are directly associated with the requestor (principal investigator, graduate assistant or staff
member), and are related to (1) certain potential conflicts of interest and (2) the current on-campus availability of
requested equipment. In order to meet these requirements, a new process for requisitions will be implemented on
5/4/2012.

This process will include a set of statements related to the suggested supplier(s) provided with the requisition and, when
using federal funding, the availability of equipment similar to what is being requested (statement shown below).

Statements

The department attests to the following related to this acquisition:

- The requestor has no financial, management, or ownership interest in the supplier from which this purchase is
requested.

- That no immediate family member of the requestor has a financial, management, or ownership interest in this
supplier.

- That the requestor is not member of a partnership or limited liability company that has a financial, management,
or ownership interest in this supplier.

- If requesting equipment be purchased with federal funds, that no other equipment exists on campus that could
reasonably be used by the requestor for its intended purpose.

A .pdf of the Route: For Approval screen including these statements is attached.

It is very important that the correct requestor is identified on all requisitions to ensure accurate documentation and
messaging related to purchase orders. The requestor should be the person that is making the request for the goods
and services and not the person completing the requisition, unless they are the same person.

Questions relating to this process may be referred to purchasing@iastate.edu or by calling Lesley Lackore at 4-4589 or
Cory Harms at 4-2591.
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The department attests to the following related to this acquisition: Yes @ No Q

-The requestor has no financial, management or ownership interest in the supplier from which this purchase is requested.
-That no immediate family member of the requestor has a financial, management or ownership interest in this supplier.
-That the requestor is not a member of a partnership or limited liability company that has a financial, management, or ownership interest in this supplier.

-If requesting equipment be purchased with federal funds, that no other equipment exists on campus that could reasonably be used by the requestor for its

intended purpose.
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